

Show Sub Committee

Saturday 9th June

President in the Chair

Present

L A Beamish	R H Hayes	Capt Stopford	Jas McKeuzie
J Forde	R Newman	C Forfit	H Reed
J Reed	A J Forster	H J Warren	R D Hare
W Forde			

Read letter from Mr Murray sec Race Committee declining to give the use Society the use of their Jurnshills for the Show the Secretary was accordingly desired to hire one on the best terms he could Mr McKeuzie having declined to undertake the management of the Working dairy it was decided to have none this year

Mr Love was appointed ^{superintendent of} ~~keeper~~ the Show Yard on the two days of the show for which he was to be paid £5 same as last year

On the motion of Mr L A Beamish seconded by Mr McKeuzie it was decided by a majority of 4 votes to have the Breakfast for Stewards & Judges in the members tent ~~to not in the Com~~

Mr L A Beamish having announced that he had no judges had been appointed for short wooled sheep and also that there was only one judge appointed for Dairy Cows he was directed to write to Mr Maubray & Mr Wiley and ask them to act

W. J. Gallwey